File Ref: 2016/248623
Related Files: 2015/211777

20 December 2017

Mr Phil Carbins

NSW Projects Director

SUEZ Recycling & Recovery

Email: phil.carbins@suez-env.com.au

Dear Mr Carbins,

In accordance with Clause 18/1 of the Deed of Agreement dated 5 September
2000 between SUEZ Environment and Sutherland Shire Council, Council
wishes to advise that it supports the submission of the s96 application to
modify condition C53 of the 2017 Ministers consent for the Lucas Heights
Resource Recovery Park, in accordance with the Council resolution of 20
November 2017:

2. Council endorse the "Modification to Lucas Heights Resource
Recovery Park Operational Hours Environmental Assessment” subject to the
proposal seeking a 5.00 am opening Monday to Friday, and authorise the
General Manager to sign the Modification Proposal as a joint applicant to
allow lodgement with the Department of Planning.

| understand you will be lodging this document with the Department in the
near future.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact
Council’'s Manager Environmental Science, lan Drinnan on 9710 0547.

Yours sincerely

Scott Phillips
General Manager

Sutherland Shire Council

4-20 Eton Street, Sutherland NSW 2232
Locked Bag 17, Sutherland NSW 1499
T 029710 0333 ssc@ssc.nsw.gov.au

sutherlandshire.nsw.gov.au
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